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MEMO

April 19, 2021

To: Honorable Members of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors
From: Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (HSH)

Re: File No. 210310 Retroactive Acceptance of In-Kind Gift for Housing Consultant Services

Honorable Members of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors,

File No. 210310 is a Resolution approving the Department of Homelessness and Supportive
Housing (HSH) to accept an in-kind gift of housing consultant services to support the City’s
emergency rehousing strategy in a value not to exceed $125,000 from Tipping Point Community
in a term of December 2020 — December 2021.

As the City moves from response to recovery, ensuring guests in the SIP hotels and specifically
the SIP Rehousing Cohort are offered stable exits has been a shared priority of City and
Community partners. Tipping Point Community generously offered an in-kind gift of housing
consultant services to HSH in December 2020 in recognition of this critical work. In December
2020, the Board of Supervisors approved a release of Prop C funds to support immediate needs
including new rehousing resources through the Flexible Housing Pool Subsidy and Rapid
Rehousing (RRH).

Given the shared goal to bring rehousing resources online as quickly as possible and accelerate
the rate of referrals, HSH took quick action to begin working with the housing consultant
selected by TPC while simultaneously beginning to draft legislation to accept these services.

We respectfully request retroactive approval to accept an in-kind gift of housing consultant
services to support the City’s emergency rehousing strategy in an amount not to exceed
$125,000 from Tipping Point Community in a term of December 2020 — December 2021 (File
No. 210310).
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